
RE: Automated Interlibrary Loan Notification
@citytech.cuny.edu>

Fri 12/17/2021 5:57 PM
To:InterLibraryLoan <InterLibraryLoan@citytech.cuny.edu>
Hi Kel,

Thank you very much for your attention and efforts, I truly appreciate it and I will hope for success.  These
sources do appear regularly in academic bibliographies, so I know they’re out there!

Have a nice holiday, and thanks again,

 Professor of Philosophy
New York City College of Technology

From: InterLibraryLoan
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 12:25 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: Automated Interlibrary Loan Notification

Hi ,

I was able to find a record with more libraries on it – so I’m sending out the requests again – hopefully we’ll
finally have luck with these ones.

Thanks,
Kel

From: InterLibraryLoan
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 12:08 PM
To: @CityTech.Cuny.Edu>
Subject: Re: Automated Interlibrary Loan Notification

Hi ,

Can you send me the links to WorldCat where you were able to get those citations? The links have additional
information that is more helpful for us in matching records or also looking at additional formats.



When I’m searching based on your citation, I get one hit from an international library – so I can try to put those
through but there’s no guarantee that they’ll be filled – and also that only tells us that they have a record for that
title not that they have the particular year you’re looking for. That’s why we’ve been trying to get additional
information to try to match the records in other ways  because we’re just not getting anything based solely on
the citations.

Thanks,

Kel

Interlibrary Loan

Ursula C. Schwerin Library

New York City College of Technology

300 Jay St.

Brooklyn, NY 11201

email: interlibraryloan@citytech.cuny.edu<mailto:interlibraryloan@citytech.cuny.edu>

phone:  718-260-5792

________________________________
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 5:31:07 PM
To: InterLibraryLoan
Subject: RE: Automated Interlibrary Loan Notification

Hi Kel,

Here is the bibliographical info as listed on Worldcat:

1.

Saint-Étienne de Nevers

Author: Francis Salet
Publisher:      1967.
Edition/Format:    Article : French
Publication:    Session / Congrès Archéologique de France. Société Française d'Archéologie / Congrès
Archéologique de France. 125.1967, 162-184.



2.

Author: Louis Serbat
Publisher:      [1916?]
Edition/Format:    Article : French
Publication:    Session / Congrès Archéologique de France. Société Française d'Archéologie / Congrès
Archéologique de France. 80.1913/16([1916?]), 300-373.

As you can see, the basic information is the same, with the addition of the publisher: Société Française
d’Archéologie.  Both are conference publications that are in foreign libraries.  These are articles within the
conference publications so I would of course like to get digital copies of just the selected pages.

Thanks,

________________________________________
From: InterLibraryLoan
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 9:28 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: Automated Interlibrary Loan Notification

Hi 

As we don't speak French, these citations are harder for us to navigate. Do you have links to any of these sources
that could help us with that? It looks like it's some kind of proceedings - are they published in a journal? Or in a
book? Are you able to find them in https://www.worldcat.org/?

Thank you,
Kel

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 11:34 AM
To: InterLibraryLoan <InterLibraryLoan@citytech.cuny.edu<mailto:InterLibraryLoan@citytech.cuny.edu>>
Subject: RE: Automated Interlibrary Loan Notification

Hi Anita,

Here is a copy of a recent bibliographical entry on the first publication I am seeking:

Francis Salet, “Saint-Etienne de Nevers”, Congrès archéologique de France, CXXVe session, 1967 Nivernais, Paris



1967, pp. 167-184.

And here are two entries for the other previously cancelled publication:

Louis Serbat, “Nevers, cathédrale”, in: Congrès archéologique de France LXXXe session, 1913, Paris 1916, pp.
301-399.

Louis Serbat, “Eglise de Saint-Etienne”, in: Congrès archéologique de France LXXXe session, 1913, Moulins et
Nevers, Paris 1916.

As for this second one, I assume that both citations refer to the same source.

Is this helpful?  Please let me know: sources on this subject are scarce, and I am fairly desperate to obtain these!

Thank you for your efforts and attention,

com<http://www.profpiper.blogspot.com>
My ART: www.henrypiper.com<http://www.henrypiper.com>
________________________________________
From: InterLibraryLoan
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 9:47 AM
To: 
Subject: Re: Automated Interlibrary Loan Notification

We were unable to pull up any records in Illiad with this title. If possible can you provide additional information
and/or the link to the original citation?

Thank you,

Anita Rolling

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
Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 2:54:34 PM
To: InterLibraryLoan
Subject: RE: Automated Interlibrary Loan Notification

Hi ILL,

I have seen the below cancelled ILL request cited in various publications with precisely this same bibliographical
information, and the same is true for another, similar ILL request.  Please let me know why it cannot be found.

Thanks,

________________________________________
From: Interlibrary Loan Office [interlibraryloan@citytech.cuny.edu]
Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 2:23 PM
To: 
Subject: Automated Interlibrary Loan Notification

Dear ,

A request you have placed:

Congrès archéologique de France tenu à Moulin et à Nevers en 1913, 70e session
       1913
Title: article sur l'église Saint-Étienne
Author: Louis Serbat

TN: 56119

has been cancelled by the interlibrary loan staff for the following reason:

Unable to verify your request as cited.

Please provide us with further information and resubmit.

If you have a question about this cancelled item, please contact the interlibrary loan office at
interlibraryloan@citytech.cuny.edu<mailto:interlibraryloan@citytech.cuny.edu>
or
718-260-5792
with the Transaction Number 56119.



Thank you for using interlibrary loan and NYC College of Technology Library ILLiad.

Questions and comments regarding interlibrary loan policies and procedures may be directed to
interlibraryloan@citytech.cuny.edu<mailto:interlibraryloan@citytech.cuny.edu>.

Our office telephone number is 718-254-8275.
We have your current phone contact listed as: 917-667-2631




